
Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 842-3201 
CMacleod@chevron.com 

Carryl MacLeod 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

October 21, 2016 

Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA  94502  

Dear Mr. Detterman: 

Attached for your review is the Response to Technical Comments for former Chevron-branded 
service station 91723, located at 9757 San Leandro Street in Oakland, Alameda County, California 
(Case #: RO412). This report was prepared by Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec), upon 
whose assistance and advice I have relied. I declare under penalty of perjury that the information 
and/or recommendations contained in the attached report are true and correct, to the best of my 
knowledge. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Stantec project 
manager, Travis Flora, at (408) 356-6124 or travis.flora@stantec.com. 

Sincerely, 

Carryl MacLeod 
Project Manager  

mailto:travis.flora@stantec.com
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October 21, 2016 
 
 
Attention: Mr. Mark Detterman 

Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA  94502 

Reference: Response to Technical Comments 
Former Chevron-Branded Service Station 91723 
9757 San Leandro Street, Oakland, CA (Case #: RO412) 

 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec), on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management 
Company (CEMC), submitted the Low-Threat Closure Policy Evaluation and Request for Closure 
for former Chevron-branded service station 91723, located at 9757 San Leandro Street in 
Oakland, Alameda County, California (the Site) on June 10, 2016. In response, Alameda County 
Environmental Health (ACEH) provided technical comments in a letter dated August 9, 2016 
(Attachment A), and requested a Vapor Mitigation System Design and Construction Quality 
Assurance Plan (CQAP) and a Draft Long Term Site Management Plan be submitted by  
October 21, 2016.  
 
Based on ACEH review of the Low-Threat Closure Policy Evaluation and Request for Closure and 
First Quarter 2016 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report, dated May 5, 2016, ACEH stated 
that the Site still fails to meet the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Low-Threat 
Underground Storage Tank (UST) Case Closure Policy (LTCP) general and media-specific criteria 
for groundwater and vapor intrusion to indoor air. Stantec is submitting this document in lieu of 
the Vapor Mitigation System Design and CQAP and Draft Long Term Site Management Plan to 
respond to ACEH’s technical comments, present how the Site meets additional LTCP criteria, 
and demonstrate that there is no risk to human health, and that a methane mitigation system is 
not warranted.  
 
Please refer to the Low-Threat Closure Policy Evaluation and Request for Closure for current 
tables and figures associated with the Site. 
 
RESPONSES TO TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

Stantec has reviewed ACEH’s technical comments and has the following responses. The titles of 
ACEH’s technical comments are provided in bold, with Stantec’s responses in italics. 
 

1. LTCP Media-Specific Criteria for Groundwater 
 

ACEH states the Site does not meet LTCP media-specific criteria for groundwater 
because it cannot be determined if industrial water production well P-2 has been 
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inappropriately abandoned or destroyed and backfilled in accordance with state well 
destruction standards. ACEH requests that the status of the well be determined and 
states that field efforts may be required. If field efforts would be required, the well owner 
or property owner is responsible for such efforts, not CEMC. Regardless, efforts were 
clearly made to abandon or destroy well P-2; therefore, it cannot be used as a water 
supply well and does not preclude the Site from satisfying the LTCP groundwater-specific 
criteria, scenario 1, as described in Stantec’s Low-Threat Closure Policy Evaluation and 
Request for Closure.  

 
2. LTCP Media-Specific Criteria for Vapor Intrusion to Indoor Air 

 
Based on current land use, there is currently no risk to human health associated with Site 
soil vapor concentrations, because there are no buildings on Site where vapor intrusion 
may occur, nearby buildings are not at risk based on the limited extent of soil and 
groundwater contamination, and the Site meets direct contact and outdoor air 
exposure criteria of the LTCP. Therefore, the Site currently satisfies category b of the 
petroleum vapor intrusion to indoor air criteria based on this Site-specific risk assessment. 
If the on-site land use changes through property redevelopment, a Soil and 
Groundwater Management Plan will be developed to assist with potential waste 
management or mitigation measures or engineering controls, as-needed, depending 
upon specific redevelopment plans. With a management plan in place, the property 
owner would have free and unencumbered use of their property. No land use restriction 
would be required, because the management plan would be tailored to the proposed 
redevelopment in order to mitigate potential risk associated with any new proposed land 
use. If mitigation measures or engineering controls are deemed necessary based on a 
review of redevelopment plans, they would adequately address volatile organic 
compounds and methane vapors. 
 

3. General Criteria h – Nuisance as Defined by Water Code Section 13050 
 

Contradictory to what ACEH states in their letter, methane data included in the Low-
Threat Closure Policy Evaluation and Request for Closure indicates that methane vapors 
are only found in the soil vapor probes and are not accumulating in monitoring well 
casings and vaults, soil vapor probe vaults, utility vaults, and manholes near the Site. This 
indicates that although higher methane levels are observed in the soil vapor probes, 
methane is not accumulating in any of these structures. The methane observed on Site 
appears to be related to anaerobic biodegradation in the subsurface and not an actual 
commercial or industrial source. The volume and diffusive pressure associated with 
biogenic methane at this Site does not present an imminent risk. 

Higher soil gas methane concentrations associated with anaerobic biodegradation, 
even within the range of lower explosive limit (LEL) and upper explosive limit (UEL), are 
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not an explosive hazard if they are left in the soil matrix. This methane will only be a 
hazard if it enters an enclosed space and accumulates to above the LEL and mixes with 
oxygen. There is no building on Site, and field measurements confirmed that methane is 
not accumulating in monitoring well casings and vaults, soil vapor probe vaults, utility 
vaults, and manholes near the Site. Under current Site use, the presence of biogenic 
methane in the subsurface does not present an imminent risk and does not limit land use 
at the Site. If the Site use changes, the specific management plan will address methane 
mitigation or remediation, as-needed, depending upon specific redevelopment plans.  
 
ACEH also states that the Site meets the definition of a nuisance as defined by California 
Water Code Section 13050; however, to meet the definition of a nuisance, the Site must 
meet all of the criteria listed under that section, and it does not. As described above, 
residual petroleum hydrocarbon contamination and any associated vapors are not an 
obstruction to the free use of the property, because any residual impacts can be 
addressed in a management plan. In addition, there is no imminent risk to human health 
associated with the methane vapors, the vapors are not offensive to the senses, the 
methane is limited in extent and is not going to affect the community, and it did not 
occur during, or as a result of, the treatment or disposal of wastes. Therefore, the Site 
does not meet the definition of a nuisance.  

 
4. Methane Mitigation Plan 

 
As described above, there is no imminent risk to human health associated with the 
methane detected in soil vapor samples at the Site, because the current land use is a 
paved trucking facility, and field measurements demonstrate that methane vapors are 
not accumulating in well or utility vaults. The methane vapors are not a nuisance as 
defined by California Water Code Section 13050; therefore, a methane mitigation system 
is not warranted. In addition, construction of a methane mitigation system at the Site 
would significantly affect current land use, because the soil vapor probes with observed 
methane detections are in the direct path the trucks use for parking/staging. 

 
5. Long Term Site Management Plan (SMP) and Land Use Covenant (LUC) 

 
No additional action is needed under the current land use of the property. As described 
above, CEMC and Stantec are in agreement that a Site management plan is required 
should the land use change, but there are currently no plans to redevelop the property 
and change the land use. The property owner would need to provide specific design 
plans in order for CEMC to prepare a Site-specific management plan. A methane 
mitigation system is not warranted, and a land use covenant should not be required. 
Formal land-use restrictions required by the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, 
January 2016, do not apply to underground storage tank sites (Section 13307.1(c)). 
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Based on current land use and Site conditions, the LTCP general and media-specific criteria are 
satisfied, there is a low threat to human health, safety, and the environment, and a methane 
mitigation system is not warranted. Stantec recommends that ACEH reconsider low-threat case 
closure. If ACEH is not satisfied with the additional clarification provided herein, Stantec 
recommends that any future directives be postponed until the SWRCB completes their 
mandatory review of this case, triggered by the ACEH low-threat case closure denial. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Stantec Project Manager, Travis Flora, at  
(408) 356-6124 or travis.flora@stantec.com. 
 

mailto:travis.flora@stantec.com
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Attachments:  
Attachment A – ACEH Correspondence, dated August 9, 2016 

 

 
cc. Ms. Carryl MacLeod, Chevron Environmental Management Company, 6001 Bollinger 

Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA  94583 – Electronic Copy 
 
Hothem Trust c/o Mr. Jan Greben, Greben & Associates, 125 East De La Guerra Street, 
Suite 203, Santa Barbara, CA  93101 – Electronic Copy  
 
Ms. Jean Kida, Gerber Products, 12 Vreeland Road, Florham Park, NJ  07932 
 
Mr. Francis Meynard, Pacific American Group, 104 Caledonia Street, Sausalito, CA  94965 
– Electronic Copy 
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